GLENBURN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MONTHLY MEETING March 25, 2024

Board Members in Attendance: Supervisors Davis, Keisling, Wicks

Board Guests in Attendance: Bernadette Menendez, Grace Hillebrand

<u>Public in Attendance</u>: William Jones, Cassandra Colombo, Jonathan Pringle, Chris Woodley, Greg Rosetti, Holly Regan, Will Regan, Nick Colombo

Supervisor Davis called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM with the pledge to the flag.

Public Comment Period: Supervisor Davis asked if anyone here that is not on the agenda.

Cassandra Colombo, Jonathan Pringle, Greg Rosetti, Holly Regan, Will Regan, Nick Colombo spoke. regarding paving request for Waterford Road, dirt road sections.

Minutes

• Motion made by Supervisor Davis to waive reading aloud and approve the minutes of the February Township Meeting. Seconded by Supervisor Wicks. All in Favor

Financial Report/Presentation of Bills

• Secretary Treasurer Menendez has presented the financial reports and bills for March. Supervisor Davis asked if anyone had questions or comments. Motion made by Supervisor Davis to pay the bills and accept the financial reports as presented by Secretary Treasurer Menendez. Seconded by Supervisor Keisling All in Favor.

Committee Reports

Police: The Monthly report by Waverly Police is attached.

Roads: Monthly report from Road Master Mark Hopkins - attached.

Supervisor Davis motioned to accept the road report and police report . The motion was seconded by Supervisor Wicks. All in favor.

Unfinished Business

- Waterford Village Roads The request from the HOA was sent to Engineer Zach Smith. The area of the roads to be dedicated was discussed and will move forward. The HOA has waived the curbs and sidewalks.
- Glenburn Pond Dam Removal has started, almost completed.
- Spring cleanup is scheduled to start on May 10. Signs will be posted and advertised in the newspaper. Greg Rosetti said trash was never picked up at his home last year.(2023)

New Business

Secretary Treasurer Bernadette Menendez requested that the auto payment be changed to the community bank check writing because with multiple account for each utility (PPL) 4 accounts (UGI) 2 account (PA American Water) 2 accounts (Comcast) 2 accounts. Would be easier to write one check for each utility and send it out on time.

Public Comment

Residents were interested in finding out about getting South Waterford Road and the upper portion of Waterford Road paved.

The potholes are extremely hard on their cars. The Road Crew repaired the dirt hill two years ago with modified stone and millings on the top part of the hill. When residents from the Waterford Village asked about the cost to do paving, Supervisor Wicks told them there is a criterion to follow, the dirt roads are easier to repair. Paving would cost more. Supervisor Wicks .informed them of \$500,000 cost for the road and the hill at least \$200,000.

Supervisor Davis said we will have our Township engineer Zach Smith look at the cost. This road is a school bus route. It should be looked at again.

Mr. William Jones asked about Penn Dot coming to fix the road in front of his home **on** Church Hill and Dean Road, Bernadette Menendez explained that we are expecting them soon., Bernadette has a call into the Penn Dot representative for our area.

Announcements

Spring Clean up will be starting on May 10th 2024 with all items at the curb by 5:30 am . Trucks will only go through one time on each street. Any items put out after the street is done will not be picked up.

Supervisor Davis motioned to adjourn at 8:00 PM, and seconded by Supervisor Keisling All in Favor. The meeting is adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted

Bernadette Menendez Secretary Treasurer